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MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief .

License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: James L. Blaha, Chief
Program Support Branch, I&E

SUBJECT: . IE ACTIVITIES INCLUDED AND EXCLUDED FROM NRC FEE
SCHEDULES

To assist you in responding to Commissioner Ahean 'e's comments regarding
SECY 81-615, per our meeting last week, I have attached a listing of IE
activities with their associated estimated FY 1982 resources, that are
included and excluded from the proposed License Fee Schedules.

If I can be of further assistance, please call. .

IN
J mes L. Blaha, Chief

'

rogram Support Branch, I&E

Attachment
As stated
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IE FY 1982 COSTS'

Included in Fag Staff Years $000 Contract

~ ~'mergency Preparedness Licensina 11 4501. E , . , .

.. ..
- ~ :- -

. : 22.: Emergency P,repareddess' fxeicis'es- 10 250. M52'
. . . , .

,

21 700~

Excluded from Fees .

1. Inspection Program Development and 86 2,063
rAppraisal .

2. Incident Response / Operations Center 13 1 650 I
3

Support / Duty Officers

3. Events Analysis 6 100

f*4. Bulletins, Circulars and Information 10 400-

Notices

*S. Investigation Assistance
~

3 0 i
-

*6. Enfoicement Action 4 0

*7. Reactor Training Center 19 1,338
'

'

- 141 6,251

Prorated based on above

1. Program Support Staff 19.

**

2. Division and Directors Staff 18

37

Total 199 6,251'
.

* Possible candidate for fee collection.
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